Tayyaba Kiran

Addl Deputy Director Recruitment

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: tab_kiran@yahoo.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Tayyaba Kiran is working as Addl Deputy Director Recruitment in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Tayyaba Kiran has a PhD in HR. Dr. Tayyaba Kiran has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in HR	2018 - 2024
Air University , Pakistan	
MS in HR	2013 - 2015
COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	
MBA in HR	2007 - 2008
International Islamic University , Pakistan	
BA in Arts	2000 - 2002
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Addl Deputy Director Recruitment	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Manager HR	2015 - 2024
Air University , Air University	
Teacher	2008 - 2014
Roots International School , Roots International School	